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6. Issued by: Code ] 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)

Ofﬁce of Contracting and Procurement
441 4™ Street, N\W Suite 700 South
Washington, DC 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation
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All Prospective Offerors 9B. Dated (See item 11)
10/1/2010

10A. Modification of Contract Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)
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11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

@The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ ] is extended. [is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. if by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date sgec:ﬁed

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | | is not [X] is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation No.: DCFA-2010-B-0235 is hereby amended as follows:

1. The second paragraphs in Sections B.1 and Section C.1 (Scope) are revised to read as follows:

“MPD’s objective is to purchase uniforms and equipment for officers and civilian employees on an as-needed basis.
The Contractor shall be responsible for (a) having a variety of on-the-shelf stock sizing in order to provide additional
sizes within a short turn-around period, (b) maintaining sufficient on-hand stock to supply a significant portion of the
Department's officers with the required equipment and supplies in the event of an emergency and, (c) providing same-
day services for all items with exception (See C.5.2.3).”

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) i 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Courtney Lattimore
Contracting Officer
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed (1 B. Digtrict of Columbia 16C. Date Signed
(Signature) nature of Co Officer) l O, ‘3\ ‘O
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2. The following is incorporated into the solicitation as Section B.4.1.1:

“*Any product item specified by manufacturer's brand name and style number is used for descriptive purposes, unless
stated otherwise in the technical specification, and is used to maintain a definite standard of quality and style. The
Contractor should provide a comparable product item, where possible, given the item satisfies the minimum technical
specifications of this solicitation.”

The following is incorporated into the solicitation as Section C.3.1:
“Lifetime Alteration: the mending and repairs to previously purchased police uniforms

Section C.5.1.1 is revised to read “The Contractor shall conform to the product specification and guarantee that all
garments will fit and satisfy authorized representatives in accordance with the terms of this contract. The Contractor

shall ensure that the body armor fittings are conducted by trained personnel so as to ensure a proper and comfortable
fit.

Section C.5.1.7 is revised to read “The Contractor shall provide a facility in the District of Columbia that is capable of
performing all uniform alterations throughout the term of the contract. The Contractor's facility shall be set up in a
manner that will allow authorized personnel to walk in and have measurements taken as well as exchange a product
item due to incorrect sizing or flaw. The Contractor’s facility shall serve as the central location site for fitting, alteration
and the distribution of uniforms.”

Section C.5.2.2 is revised to read “The Contractor shall deliver all items ordered in accordance with MPD’s General
Order Standards for Uniforms and Equipment (See Section C.2, Item 2). In addition, the Contractor shall ensure
authorized items are available at the Contractor’s location for pick-up.”

Section C.5.3.2 is revised to read “The Contractor shall prepare and submit a weekly voucher report every Wednesday.
The Contractor’s report shail detail the quantity, type of voucher received, cost and date issued and shall be submitted
electronically in MS-Excel spreadsheet to the Contract Administrator (CA)."

Section J.10 is revised to read “Revised Technical Product Specifications for Officers Uniforms and Equipment
(See Attachment J.10).

Section L.22 is deleted in its entirety.

10. Responses to Bidder Questions are provided below:

Q1. Can we bid on select items which we manufacture? We will be unable to bid on everything but can bid on

the select products we carry or manufacture?

A1. Section L.2.5 states that bidders “must bid on all CLINs in order to be considered for this award. Failure to bid on

all CLINs in Section B.4 will render the bid non-responsive and disqualify the bid.”

Q2. Do you have a previous copy of the contract for the same products? Can you email it?

A2. An emall copy of the contract cannot be provided; however, you may submit a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

use the following weblink, http://ocp.dc.gov/DC/QCP/About+OCP/FOIA+Requests.
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Q3. We do not have a store in the District of Columbia. However, we do believe we can service is contract
from our location outside the District. Is that OK?

A3. Please refer to ltem 5 of this amendment.

Q4. Our products are manufactured overseas. Is that acceptable?

A4. Depends. The District follows all requirements of the Buy American Act (see provision 23 of the District's
Standard Contract Provisions and 41 U.S.C. 10a). The Buy American Act does place some restrictions on the
purchase of supplies, that are not domestic end products, for use within the United States. Please review the act to
determine if these restrictions would apply to your product.”

Q5. Does the District require samples with the bid submission?

A5. Please refer to Item 9 of this amendment.




